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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 

  Honorable Members, Urban County Council     

FROM:  Liz Rodgers, Chief Information Officer  

DATE:   April 15, 2025   

SUBJECT: Buildingeye agreement extension – AgencyCounter development activity map  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request: 

Authorize the Mayor, on behalf of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government, to execute 
the necessary documents to execute an agreement with Buildingeye, Inc., for the renewal of a 
data visualization application relating to the Accela software application for the Division of 
Computer Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and further authorize 
the Mayor or the Chief Information Officer as her designee to execute any future documents 
necessary for the operation, support, or maintenance of the same, subject to the appropriation 
of sufficient funds. 

Purpose: 

Buildingeye, Inc., provides the AgencyCounter application that presents a visualized map 
feature through the public city website to view Planning Applications and Building Permits 
processed by Urban County Government departments via Accela, provides the ability for 
constituents to register in order to set up and manage alerts for an area of interest in the city 
with daily updates via a direct link to the planning applications and building permits data 
maintained in Accela.  

 

Budgetary Implication: 

Cost for FY26 not to exceed $44,326.00.  Renewal to increase by 5% annually. 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

Account String: 1101-202505-0001-71307  ($20,390.00), 1115-202505-0001-71307  

($6,649.00), 4002-202505-0001-71307  ($10,195.00), 4201-202505-001-71307 ($7,092.00) 
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